

From: Andrea Radosevich

To: Hung Le

Date: October 02, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0718-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

Hello,

When we went through the FCC equipment authorization process for the higher frequency version of this radar, we discussed with the TCB whether the emission designator should be F3N or FXN. The TCB advised us that F3N is typically used for analog voice or video, and that FXN is a better choice for FMCW radar. However, we can change the emission designator for this radar to F3N if you advise that it is more appropriate.